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P. 0. Bok 2497 |
Midland, Tx 79702 PK%UQUQJS(MSO

Attention: Tommy W. Thompson

RE: Langlie-Mattix PSU No. 18-3
Section 26, T22S, R37E
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to your réquest of November 27, 1985 to
increase the surface injection pressure on the above said well.
The request was based on a step rate test performed on the well
on November 21, 1985. The results of the test have been reviewed
by my staff, and we feel the formation did fracture at 1025 psig
surface pressure. Our policy, however, is to use a safety factor
of 50 psi as opposed to your 25 psi, below fracture pressure.

You are therefore authorized to increase your surface injection
pressure from the currently approved 860 psig to 975 psig on
vour Lnaglie-Mattix Penrose Sand Unit No. 18-3 well located in
Unit Letter M, :Section 26, T22S, R37E. NMPM, Lea County, New
Mexico. :

R. L. Stamets
"OCD Director
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